12/4/25, 10:59 AM Lots Van Beck 2022 - Clark Wantoch - Outlook

? Outlook

CSM #6083 corrected to include a street reservation for W. Van Beck Ave.

From Clark Wantoch <cwanto@hotmail.com>
Date Wed 4/23/2025 11:51 AM
To  Yance Marti <ymarti@milwaukee.gov>

Hi Yance

Below is an email I received from my Attorney, Rod Carter after speaking with Milwaukee Attorney
Jordan Schette.

Attorney Schette informed Attorney Carter on 3/7/25 that the reservation within CSM #6083 for W. Van
Beck Ave. has happened.

Can you please confirm the reservation has taken place.

Thanks
Clark

From: Carter, Rodney <rodney.carter@huschblackwell.com>
Sent: Friday, March 7, 2025 1:43 PM

To: Clark Wantoch <cwanto@hotmail.com>

Subject: RE: Wantoch Woods lots 5, 6, and 7 Letter

Hi Clark. Call with Milwaukee City Attorney Jordan Schettle went well. The W. Van Beck roadway east
of S. 70th St. is definitely reserved, so that is a win. The issue is how the road is to be developed and
financed. The City Attorney needs to circle back with the City Engineer on some procedural issues. He
promised to get back to us by Tuesday or Wednesday of next week with some answers. Let’s circle back
when I have that information in hand.

Rodney

Carter

Partner

Mobile: 262-424-3856
Direct: 414-978-

5365

Rodney.Carter@huschblackwell.com
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